
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

 
 

STAFF NOTICE OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 
  

(October 4, 2013) 
 

Take notice1 that in a non-public, informal investigation pursuant to 18 CFR Part 
1b, the staff of the Office of Enforcement of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
(Commission) has preliminarily determined that Constellation Energy Commodities 
Group (CECG) violated 18 CFR § 35.41(b) and the parallel provision of the CAISO 
tariff, § 37.5.1, by not providing accurate information to CAISO. 

 
Constellation Energy Commodities Group (CECG) is the wholesale energy arm of 

Constellation, an Exelon company. 
   
This Notice does not confer a right on third parties to intervene in the investigation 

or any other right with respect to the investigation. 
 

 
 

Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 

  

                                              
1  Enforcement of Statutes, Regulations, and Orders, 129 FERC ¶ 61,247 (2009). 



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

 
 
     ERRATA NOTICE 

 
(October 7, 2013) 

 
 On October 4, 2013, the Commission issued a Staff Notice of Alleged Violations 
(Staff Notice) (October 4, 2013).  The second paragraph of the Staff Notice inadvertently 
stated: Constellation Energy Commodities Group (CECG) is the wholesale energy arm of 
Constellation, an Exelon company. This errata notice corrects the second paragraph in the 
notice to read as follows:  
 

Constellation Energy Commodities Group (CECG) was the wholesale energy arm 
of Constellation, an Exelon company. 
 
 
 
 

Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 

 




